



Parent Teacher Council

## Agenda

October 11, 2022

1. Call to Order – Called to order at 7:01pm by Stephanie Furlong
2. Approval of Minutes – Approved by Emily Burnett, seconded by Christine Aughenbaugh at 7:02pm
3. President's Report – Stephanie Furlong
  1. Board meeting overview – budget approved, review of district academic achievements
    1. Safety was discussed due to school construction due to referendums. All open door work that will affect school entrances will be done over the summer. Working on final plans with the architect for new/updated offices, classrooms, doors, locks, and other updates
    2. Parking lot updates will be done in summer of 2024
    3. Learning gaps in 4<sup>th</sup> and 5<sup>th</sup> graders due to Covid (cursive writing, multiplication). AV is focused on working on these skills this year
    4. Bullying in the district in 4<sup>th</sup>/5<sup>th</sup> grades – doesn't seem to be a problem at AV. Although the younger students this year tend to be more rambunctious. School purchased soccer goals for playground to keep kids occupied during recess
    5. Parents Night Out – This used to be a fun event for AV parents, but has fallen off due to Covid. In the past, the school did full-school nights out as well as grade nights out. Any parents that are interested in planning or attending a parents night out, let Stephanie or someone from the PTC board know!
      1. Can we pair this with an upcoming restaurant night?
4. Treasurer's Report – Ariel Steffens
  1. All monies from the Back to School Bash are accounted for
  2. Halloween Harvest funds are available; any leftover funds will be put back into general PTC budget

1. If anyone has expenses from Halloween Harvest, please fill out Google Form to get reimbursed
  3. PTC ordered general "PTC Thank You Cards" for all thank yous that need to go out this year
5. Principal's Report – Mrs. Burnett
  1. Mrs. Johnson to retire at the end of the school year
  2. All school family meeting was held last week; this month's theme was 'Respect'
    1. Students met their buddies and learned a "silent wave" to say hi to friends while being quiet and respectful
  3. Halloween update
    1. Parade will be around the Arbor View campus on 10/31; Emily to send out parade route to families on Friday
    2. Send out the Halloween Harvest sign-up genius with this week's Roadrunner Ramp
6. Faculty Report – Mrs. Carlson & Ms. Clarey
  1. Many teachers don't know who their room parent is, and they have questions about the Halloween parties
    1. Some teachers want to know what that day will look like (activities, student groups, etc)
  2. New students and kindergarteners were so excited to get their Arbor View shirts! It really made them feel like a part of the school
7. Committee Reports
  - a. Halloween Harvest – Nella
    1. There is no rain date of 10/29, which was communicated incorrectly. There will be another notice sent out that the event will only be on 10/22 from 11am – 2pm
    2. Volunteers can start decorating any time after 5pm on Friday
    3. PTC to purchase snacks and drinks for 325 students
    4. Volunteer needed for pumpkin painting
    5. Candy and treats can be dropped off at AV early. Nella to check with Jaclyn to confirm where to drop off (starting 10/17)
    6. Volunteer sign-up link will be sent out in this week's Roadrunner Ramp
  - b. Art Smart - Miya Wayman
    1. There were 109 students who participated last month!
  - c. Staff Appreciation - Miya Wayman & Lisa Loftsgaarden
    1. Custodian appreciation was great, with treats, thank you cards, gift cards, and decorations. It was so well received and appreciated!

2. The rest of staff/teacher appreciation days are in the spring, and there will be plenty of volunteer opportunities
  - d. Book Fair - Andrea Manderino & Stephanie Furlong
    1. November 17 – 22 (during parent/teacher conferences)
    2. Sign-up for volunteers will be sent out soon; help will be needed to help set-up, during the days, during the evenings, and to help pack-up
    3. Fall fair proceeds go to the library
    4. Do not provide student wish list forms for K or 1<sup>st</sup> grade students; it worked really well for them to use their iPads last year!
  
8. Liaison Reports
  - a. Girl Scouts - Olivia Loftsgaarden
    1. Kindergarten is forming a group this year! All other grades are planning fun fall activities and working on their badges. Please reach out if your student is interested
  - b. Boy Scouts - Guadalupe Santillanes
    1. More info to come next month, but please reach out to Lupe if you have an interested student
  - c. D89 Basketball - Matt Galas
    1. Registration closed last week – D89 has 271 students registered, with 62 of them from AV
    2. There will be teams for junior girls, senior girls, junior boys, and senior boys. Evaluations to form teams are next week, and games start the first week of November
    3. COACHES ARE DESPERATELY NEEDED! Please reach out if you can volunteer your time
  
9. Old Business
  1. None at this time
  
10. New Business
  1. Next meeting will be held remotely. It will be the 3rd Tuesday of the month since the second Tuesday is an election day. District update will be given that evening by Dr. Tammaru and another D89 board member
  
11. Adjournment – Miss Clarey motioned to adjourn, seconded by Nella at 7:57pm